ATTACHMENT 10. 2.1

Georgina Davies

From: Michelle Walker <Michelle. Walker@nt.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 March 2025 10:44 AM

To: Georgina Davies

Subject: RE: Community Wellbeing Advisory Committee - City of Palmerston

Dear Georgina

| formally resign as a representative for the Department of Chief Minister and Cabinet on the CoP
Community Safety Advisory Committee.

| have commenced a new role in another NTG agency.

All the best to the Committee and thank you for allowing me to participate.

Kind vegouds
Michelle Walker
General Manager

Programs, Systems Improvement and Reform
Department of Housing, Local Government and Community Development

t. 0407570724
e. michelle.walker@nt.gov.au
w. https://dhlgcd.nt.gov.au/
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Use or transmittal of the information in this email other than for authorised NT Government business purposes may constitute misconduct under the
NT Public Sector Code of Conduct and could potentially be an offence under the NT Criminal Code. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
disclosure or copying of this message or any attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this document in error, please advise the sender. No
representation is given that attached files are free from viruses or other defects. Scanning for viruses is recommended.

The NT Government acknowledges the Aboriginal people and cultures of the land and country on which we work and live. We acknowledge the
ongoing connection to culture, land, sea and community and pay our respects to Elders past and present and to emerging leaders.

From: Georgina Davies <georgina.davies@ palmerston.nt.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 March 2025 10:40 AM

To: Michelle Walker <Michelle.Walker@nt.gov.au>

Subject: Community Wellbeing Advisory Committee - City of Palmerston
Good Morning Michelle,

Thank you for your time over the phone today. | hope everything is going well in your new role.

Can you please send through via email your resignation from City of Palmerston’s Community
Safety Advisory Committee as the Representative of Department of Chief Minister and Cabinet?

Warm Regards,



